Rt. 8, Frederick, Hi., 21701
11/10/74

Yy, John Hanrahsn,
Maryland Bditer
Waghington Post

Dear Join,

You have not keard frem mo wecause of the vork I had te de enm the “gy hearing
Paul geveres. It teek such time amd required tetal abumdenment of the coming woek.
The ook is primted Wut the printer hasa't yot delivered them to me! I have z ceuple
of ocepies.

Aftor we spoke Baker did phone me.

He said he weuld ceme up and weuld phens first,
I haven't heard since.

Pub date 1o 11/22,

There is active interest at this lat: date im sneillary rights. Ome TV net
agonized for mere than a menth sefere cepying eut. Amother now has it and may well
slae f£ind it teo het.

A mewapgper and a magzine ave intereted,

Semsene en the NYTimes has asked for a ee3y for a pub-date stery. Ume whe
knovs ne. '

We will e gi¥ing Frecwscs to Cengress bacause an atiempt to everride Foxrd's
vete on the Frecdom of Information amendments in which the P st has expressed leelated
intereat! is to he made.

What the Week has en Ferd may be teoc stiff a dese fer any paper sut what it has
oa FOI and Silkert sught net we,

This, of ceurse, is separate Irem the maimkik centent sud purroses ef the week.

If you atill have thin interest, the suly day I nev knew I will we gene wefore
pud date iz the 15th,

Hepo you get your aew wlace in shas 80 you cumn cene up agein seon.

Yar hest te yem all,



